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             ITEM #5 a - e  
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jason Tuttle – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: May 14, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  May 24, 2011 
 
 
The Council agenda for May 24, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class B Beer – Pizza Hut #4303, 436 South Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor – Dangerous Curves 2, 122 Welch Avenue 
• Class C Liquor – Old Chicago, 1610 S. Kellogg Avenue 
• Class B Liquor w/ Outdoor Service – Gateway Hotel & Conference, 2100 Green Hills Dr. 
• Class C Beer and B Wine – Ames Asian Market, 819 Wheeler Street #5 
• Class B Beer – King Buffet of Ames, 1311 Buckeye, Suite B 

 
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Pizza Hut #4303, Dangerous 
Curves 2, Old Chicago, Gateway Hotel and Conference, Ames Asian Market and King Buffet during the past 
twelve months.  The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
 
 


